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From: Vermont Outdoor Business Alliance <kelly@vermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:10 PM

Subject: Recovery Fund Open Today, 7/24 Recovery Resources Forum

 

Navigating Flood Recovery Resources for Vermont Businesses 

Monday, July 24th from 6:30 ‐ 7:30 PM 
Virtual Forum
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As Vermont navigates the aftermath of historic flooding and its impact on our 

communities, businesses across the state are grappling with meeting the immediate 

needs of their families, employees, and business while trying to figure out where and 

how to apply for financial assistance. 

 

In response, Vermont Businesses for Social Responsibility and Vermont Outdoor 

Business Alliance are partnering to host “Navigating Flood Recovery Resources for 

Vermont Businesses.” This virtual forum will include panelists offering public and 

private financial assistance to discuss the resources available to businesses, how to 

navigate the system, and plenty of time for Q&A. 

 

We will hear from ... 

 

Patti Komline, Vermont Main Street Flood Recovery Fund 

Linda Rossi (tentative), Vermont Small Business Development Center 

Weiwei Wang, Vermont Professionals of Color Network 

Emile F. Willett Jr., Union Mutual 

Kelly Ault, Vermont Outdoor Business Alliance 

Roxanne Vought, Vermont Businesses for Social Responsibility 

 

This event is free and open to the public.  

  

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3De9900e367c%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834316975519%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AN%2F8FKZTVfBYnWkWNC78N0gJhO0%2B7d6ynXFhGtrVTTg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3De9900e367c%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834316975519%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AN%2F8FKZTVfBYnWkWNC78N0gJhO0%2B7d6ynXFhGtrVTTg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D9da1a9ca9b%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834316975519%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FP3Otkug%2BRiecbzYhhPV55vA3dDPfMO95Vpd%2Bdc476o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D9da1a9ca9b%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834316975519%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FP3Otkug%2BRiecbzYhhPV55vA3dDPfMO95Vpd%2Bdc476o%3D&reserved=0
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Register  
 

 

 

VERMONT MAIN STREET FLOOD RECOVERY FUND 

Accepting applications beginning Wednesday, July 19 

The Vermont Main Street Flood Recovery Fund is currently accepting tax-

deductible donations to provide grants to small businesses in the range of $2,500-

$10,000 to cover costs such as equipment replacement, supplies, and clean-up. The 

fund is designed to provide a bridge until further support is available. 

 

Businesses can apply for the grant now. 

Darren Ohl, owner of the Vermont Bicycle Shop in Barre, speaks about the recent flooding of his business in a 

video on the Vermont Main Street Flood Recovery Fund webpage. 

 

   

 

VERMONT FLOOD RECOVERY RESOURCES 

 

Our hearts go out to the families, neighbors, business owners, and employees 

impacted by flooding around the state. We are deeply grateful for the collective 

action, volunteerism, and generosity of resources in our communities as clean up 

continues and economic and community recovery begins. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D2a5d716da0%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834316975519%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9y%2BkxUT%2F7XK%2Bf6RFBZnBFXHSteHgyVwfig2AdtkFkTg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3Dfd24bb585f%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834317131751%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=giRTrma7fJ5FEch2TgybzYp3Sfm16LCNUCMXEMuF9JU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D4fac7bbd8f%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834317131751%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i%2FcfoNFypHu%2FYYCuWBz3fJhj6KkG9WG7eMVHW1ZF4qA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D4fac7bbd8f%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834317131751%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i%2FcfoNFypHu%2FYYCuWBz3fJhj6KkG9WG7eMVHW1ZF4qA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D39828ec1c6%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834317131751%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F7yu1lfmxBX5%2F99p6NOyL5EEXapzUfx30QYeh8wjyoQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3Dae37548e60%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834317131751%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MxHKXdLDrus88dYLucnkmz5WEdj0CEmvhAIQ8LgvjqU%3D&reserved=0
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We acknowledge that support for our brave little state comes in the form of visiting 

the many communities that can be accessed safely and shopping at the business 

that are open or have reopened. Recreate responsibly and support local businesses! 

 

Find flood resources on VOBA's resource webpage. 

 

Tell VOBA about your flood impacts and questions or email directly so we can assist 

in navigating options and redirecting to expertise. Let us know about your fundraiser. 

 

Tell VOBA about donations or in kind services you would like to offer affected and 

non-affected Vermont outdoor businesses and organizations as part of a VOBA 

exchange network.  

Stay Vermont strong! 
 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

Mailing address: 

PO Box 633, Montpelier VT 05601 

 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list. 

 

   

     

 

 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D275deae99d%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834317131751%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8vGeYKQn88A5a0QTAUHhGar3ED3PB3iFzRFcZwTMqs8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D859472e505%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834317131751%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NZUXXAGacEgEvIEAQBS75FbHVLT8pBrVxMbUb1Dcbxk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:kelly@vermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.org?subject=Flood%20impacts%20or%20questions
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvermontoutdoorbusinessalliance.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D41bd50999dcc7aacdede20987%26id%3D9dde3f6630%26e%3Df1d6e5ba1b&data=05%7C01%7CJackie.Dagger%40vermont.gov%7C36f17b23928047f5cb9208db887b0d6b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638253834317131751%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X%2FsH51NwgnH7p9oroAChGZqKi2%2F4TANc%2FkKaZoGXYyQ%3D&reserved=0
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This email was sent to Jackie.Dagger@vermont.gov  

why did I get this?    unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences  

Vermont Outdoor Business Alliance ꞏ PO Box 633 ꞏ Montpelier, VT 05601-0633 ꞏ USA  

 

 
 

 


